
San Dieguito Union High School District 
PERSONNEL COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting 

3:30 P.M., January 14, 2020 
710 Encinitas Boulevard, Encinitas, CA 92024 

District Office Board Room 101 
 

 

Personnel Commission Regular Meeting, 1/14/20 
 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 
If you wish to speak regarding an item on the agenda, please complete a “Request to Address 
the Personnel Commission” slip located at the sign-in table and present it to Personnel 
Commission staff prior to the start of the meeting. When the Personnel Commission Chair 
invites you to speak, please state your name, address, and the name of your organization 
before making your presentation.  In the interest of time and order, presentations from the public 
should be focused and on topic.  The Commission Chair will curtail public comments that 
become repetitive, unfocused or off topic. 
 
Persons wishing to address the Personnel Commission on any Commission-related issue not 
elsewhere on the agenda are invited to do so when the Commission calls for “Public 
Comments” under that item of the agenda.   Please follow the same directions (above) for 
speaking to agenda items. 
 
Complaints or charges against an employee are not permitted in an open meeting of the 
Personnel Commission.  Instead, such matters should be provided in writing to the Commission 
through the Classified Personnel Office. 
 
AGENDA POSTING REQUIREMENTS 
In accordance with the Brown Act and Personnel Commission Rules, agenda for Regular 
Personnel Commission Meetings will be posted at least 72 hours prior to the meeting.  Agendas 
for Special Meetings will be posted at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. 
 
PUBLIC INSPECTION OF DOCUMENTS 
A copy of this agenda with all the supporting documents is available for review in the Classified 
Personnel Office between 8:00 AM and 4:30 PM, and is available on the district website, 
www.sduhsd.net.  In addition, a copy of the Personnel Commission Rules and Regulations may 
also be found on the district website.  
 
CELL PHONES/ELECTRONIC DEVICES 
As a courtesy to all attendees, please silence all electronic devices to silent mode and engage 
in conversations outside the meeting room. 
 
REQUESTS FOR DISABILITY-RELATED MODIFICATIONS OR ACCOMODATIONS 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, disability-
related modifications, or accommodations including auxiliary aids or services, in order to 
participate in the public meetings of the Personnel Commission, please contact the Classified 
Personnel Office at (760) 753-6491 x5543.  Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable 
staff to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accommodation and accessibility to this 
meeting.  Upon request, the Commission shall also make available this agenda and all other 
public records associated with the meeting in appropriate alternative formats for the persons 
with a disability.   

http://www.sduhsd.net/


San Dieguito Union High School District 
PERSONNEL COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting Agenda 

3:30 P.M., January 14, 2020 
710 Encinitas Blvd., Encinitas CA  92024 

San Dieguito Union High School District Office – Large Board Room 

 

Page 1 of 2 

REGULAR MEETING/OPEN SESSION  

1. Call to Order ...................................................................................... Commission Chair 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 
  

3. Approval of the Agenda for the January 14, 2020, Personnel Commission Regular 
Meeting. 

Motion by ______, second by _______, to approve the agenda for the January 14, 2020 
Personnel Commission Regular Meeting. 

4. Approval of the Minutes for the December 10, 2019 Personnel Commission Regular 
Meeting. 

Motion by_______, second by_______, to approve the minutes for the December 10, 

2019 Personnel Commission Regular Meeting. 

ACTION ITEMS (See Supplements) 
 

5. ELIGIBILITY LISTS TO BE ESTABLISHED 

A. Motion by ______, second by ______, to establish an Eligibility List for Secretary,  
SR 36, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, six months eligibility. 

B. Motion by ______, second by ______, to establish an Eligibility List for Director of 
Transportation, Management Salary, Group 5, Range 4, Open/Promotional-Dual 
Certification, six months eligibility. 

C. Motion by ______, second by ______, to establish an Eligibility List for 
Communications Coordinator, Management Salary, Group 5, Range 11, 
Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, six months eligibility. 

D. Motion by ______, second by ______, to establish an Eligibility List for Locksmith, 
SR 47, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, six months eligibility. 
 

6. ELIGIBILITY LISTS TO BE APPROVED 

A. Motion by ______, second by ______, to approve a Merged Eligibility List for 
Accounting Assistant, SR 40, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, update effective 
as of 11/09/19. 

B. Motion by ______, second by ______, to approve an Eligibility List for Grounds 
Supervisor, Supervisory Salary Range 6, Open/Promotional, eligibility from 12/06/19. 

C. Motion by _____, second by ______, to approve an Eligibility List for Learning 
Commons Technician II, SR 42, Promotional Only, eligibility from 12/20/19. 

D. Motion by ______, second by ______, to approve an Eligibility List for Learning 
Commons Technician I, SR 40, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, eligibility from 
1/08/2020. 

E. Motion by ______, second by ______, to approve an Eligibility List for School Plant 
Supervisor-Middle School, SR 39, Promotional Only, eligibility from 1/09/2020. 

 
 



SDUHSD – PERSONNEL COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING,   1/14/20 

 

Page 2 of 2 

DISCUSSION/INFORMATION ITEMS (See Supplements)  
 

7. CLASSIFICATION REVIEWS 
A. Locksmith 

Motion by _______, second by _______, to revise the class description for 
Locksmith, SR 47, as proposed. 

B. Student Health Care Specialist 
Motion by _______, second by _______, to establish the classification of Student 
Health Care Specialist and approve the job description as proposed. 
Motion by _______, second by _______, to recommend to the SDUHSD Board of 
Education allocation of the classification of Student Health Care Specialist to Range 
38 of the Classified Employees Salary Schedule. 

C. Secretary, Athletics 
Motion by _______, second by _______, to retain the classification of Secretary, 
SR36, for positions supporting the Athletic Program at an assigned high school. 

. 
8. STAFF COMMENTS ON PERSONNEL ACTIVITIES 

A. Vacancy Report 
B. Personnel List Report 
C. Other   

 
9. CORRESPONDENCE 

 
10. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

The Public Comments Section of the meeting provides the opportunity for individuals to 
address items that are not on the agenda.  In accordance with the Brown Act, Personnel 
Commissioners may not engage in a discussion of non-agenda items or issues raised 
during public comments except to 1) acknowledge receipt of the information, 2) refer to 
staff for further study, or 3) refer the matter to the next agenda.  
 
A. California School Employees Association 
B. San Dieguito Union High School District 
C. Public  

 
11. NEXT PERSONNEL COMMISSION MEETING 

The next regular meeting of the Personnel Commission is scheduled for Tuesday, 
February 11, 2020, at 3:30 P.M. in the San Dieguito UHSD Board Room, 710 Encinitas 
Blvd., Encinitas, CA 92024.  

 
12. ADJOURNMENT 

  



San Dieguito Union High School District 
PERSONNEL COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting Minutes 

3:30 PM, .December 10, 2019 
710 Encinitas Blvd., Encinitas, CA 92024 

San Dieguito Union High School District Office - Board Room 

 

Page 1 of 4 
 

REGULAR MEETING/OPEN SESSION  

1. CALL TO ORDER 
The meeting was called to order at 3:35 p.m. by JOHN BAIRD.   
On behalf of the Personnel Commission, Commissioner Baird acknowledged the upcoming retirements 
of Debbie Johnson and Sheila Graciano and thanked them for their regular attendance at commission 
meetings. 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Commissioner Baird led the pledge of allegiance. 
 
Members in Attendance 
John Baird 
Jeff Charles 
Justin Cunningham 
 
Staff in Attendance 
Susan Dixon, Director 
Kathy Potter, Human Resources Technician 
 
Guests 
Carmen Blum 
Sheila Graciano 
Dr. Robert Haley 
Debbie Johnson 
Maureen Muir 
Tina Peterson 
 

3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA FOR THE DECEMBER 10, 2019, PERSONNEL COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING. 
It was moved by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, seconded by JEFF CHARLES, to approve the agenda for the 
December 10, 2019, Personnel Commission Regular Meeting.  
Passed with 3 Ayes. 

 
4. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FOR THE NOVEMBER 12, 2019, PERSONNEL COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING. 
It was moved by JEFF CHARLES, seconded by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, to approve the minutes for 

the November 12, 2019, Personnel Commission Regular Meeting.   

Passed with 3 Ayes. 
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 

5. ORGANIZATION OF THE PERSONNEL COMMISSION: 
A.  Election of Chair for the Personnel Commission 
It was moved by JEFF CHARLES, seconded by JOHN BAIRD, that JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM be 
nominated as Chair of the Personnel Commission for 2020. 



SDUHSD – PERSONNEL COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING, 12/10/19 

 

Page 2 of 4 
 

It was moved by JEFF CHARLES, seconded by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, that nominations be closed. 
JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM is elected as Chair of the Personnel Commission for 2020. 
 
B.  Election of Vice-Chair for the Personnel Commission 
It was moved by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, seconded by JOHN BAIRD that JEFF CHARLES be 
nominated as Vice-Chair of the Personnel Commission for 2020. 
It was moved by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, seconded by JOHN BAIRD that nominations be closed. 
JEFF CHARLES is elected as Vice-Chair of the Personnel Commission for 2020. 
C.  Personnel Commission Meeting Dates and Times 
It was moved by JEFF CHARLES, seconded by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, to approve the schedule for 
the regular meetings of the Personnel Commission for 2020 as listed on the attached 
supplement, “Personnel Commission Meeting Schedule 2020”, to be held at 3:30 
P.M. in the District Office Board Room #101. 
All three passed unanimously 
 

6. ELIGIBILITY LISTS TO BE ESTABLISHED  
  A. It was moved by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, seconded by JEFF CHARLES, to establish an Eligibility 
                 List for Learning Commons Technician II, SR 42, Promotional Only, six months eligibility. 

     Passed with 3 Ayes 
B. It was moved by JEFF CHARLES, seconded by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, to establish an Eligibility  

List for Learning Commons Technician I, SR 40, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, six months                         
eligibility. 

                 Passed with 3 Ayes 
C. It was moved by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, seconded by JEFF CHARLES to establish an Eligibility 

List for School Plant Supervisor-Middle School, SR 39, Promotional Only, six months eligibility. 
Passed with 3 Ayes 
 

    7.     ELIGIBILITY LISTS TO BE APPROVED 
A. It was moved by JEFF CHARLES, seconded by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, to approve a Continuous 

Filing Eligibility List for Instructional Assistant Special Education-Non-Severe, SR34, 
Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, update effective as of 11/12/19. 
Passed with 3 Ayes 

B. It was moved by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, seconded by JEFF CHARLES, to approve a Continuous 
Filing Eligibility List for Instructional Assistant Special Education-Severe, SR36, Open/Promotional, 
update effective as of 11/12/19. 
Passed with 3 Ayes 

C It was moved by JEFF CHARLES, seconded by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, to approve an Eligibility                     
List for Information Technology (IT) Support Technician, SR-51, Open/Promotional- Dual 
Certification, eligibility from 11/22/19.   
Passed with 3 Ayes 

D It was moved by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, seconded by JEFF CHARLES, to approve a Continuous 
Filing Eligibility List for School Bus Driver, SR-38, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, update 
effective as of 11/22/19.  
Passed with 3 Ayes 

E. It was moved by JEFF CHARLES, seconded by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, to approve an Eligibility 
List for Administrative Assistant IV, SR-44, Open/Promotional, eligibility from 12/02/19. 
Passed with 3 Ayes 
 

DISCUSSION/INFORMATION ITEMS (See Supplements) 
 

8. CLASSSIFIED STAFF WORKING IN A BILINGUAL CAPACITY 
 



SDUHSD – PERSONNEL COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING, 12/10/19 

 

Page 3 of 4 
 

Director Dixon informed the audience that this report was the result of a request made at a previous 
meeting to conduct a study to determine if employees are working in an out-of-class capacity by using 
their bilingual skills. Administration at the following sites has reported staff who are using bilingual skills 
in some capacity: Diegueno Middle School, Earl Warren Middle School, La Costa Canyon High School, 
Oak Crest Middle School, and Nutrition Services. Desk audits have not yet been conducted; this is 
preliminary information. 
Dixon reported that more districts pay stipends rather than have separate classifications for bilingual 
work. There is no set amount for compensation, it ranges from $25 per month to 5.9% per month; 
there’s a wide range of options with varying contract language. Commissioner Charles asked if the 
study showed whether it is the district that determines which positions will be considered bilingual. 
Director Dixon responded that it is the districts that make the determination and that the contract 
language varies considerably as to the process to make the determination - some districts having brief 
snippets and some having multi-page language (e.g. Vista Unified).  
All SDUHSD parties involved in this discussion agree that if an employee is going to use bilingual skills 
on behalf of the District, they would need to pass an examination verifying bilingual ability. Director 
Dixon stated that given that there does not appear to be a set amount or standard for compensation, if 
the commission were to determine out-of-class pay was appropriate, a 2.5% stipend would be 
consistent with what has been deemed appropriate in the past since the District salary schedule 
compensates office positions which are classified as bilingual at one range higher than non-bilingual. In 
other words, this is our District’s going rate for an office employee who functions in a bilingual capacity. 
Commissioner Cunningham asked if the current practice is to state “bilingual preferred” when posting 
jobs. Director Dixon stated it is not. There was a brief discussion as to factors regarding whether 
bilingual is preferred or required for any given position. Director Dixon reminded the commission that 
when the administrative support job descriptions were last updated, the Administrative Secretary - 
Bilingual classification was deliberately not modified while waiting to see how the use of bilingual skills 
would be treated in other assignments in case there was any impact on salary range allocation for the 
classification. 
  

Carmen Blum submitted a speaker slip for this item. Points made included: the study should include a 
way to quantify the numbers or the need the population has for bilingual services; the District’s change 
to online enrollment has impacted the data the District has on bilingual families; there are additional 
employees using bilingual skills who were not reported; using bilingual skills in addition to a regular 
assignment is impacting work in the regular assignment. 
 

Commissioner Cunningham, in an effort to increase parent involvement, inquired about the option to 
use parent groups for things such as registration (e.g. paradigm of a parent partnership to increase 
parent engagement). Commissioner Charles commented on the distinction between meeting the 
educational needs of bilingual students and the intake process; the purview of the District versus the 
commission, the need for flexibility, and the impact performing bilingual tasks may have on an 
employee’s regular job duties. 
Director Dixon responded that the District added an additional Instructional Assistant – Bilingual at Oak 
Crest Middle School which is a site that reports multiple employees are using bilingual skills. This may 
reduce some of the need for office staff to perform bilingual duties since the job description for IA – 
Bilingual includes translating for teachers, students, and parents. 

 
9. STAFF COMMENTS ON PERSONNEL ACTIVITIES 

A. Vacancy Report  
B. Personnel List Report  
C. Other 

  
10.CORRESPONDENCE – None.  
 
11.PUBLIC COMMENTS 



SDUHSD – PERSONNEL COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING, 12/10/19 

 

Page 4 of 4 
 

 The Public Comments Section of the meeting provides the opportunity for individuals to address items 
that are not on the agenda.  In accordance with the Brown Act, Personnel Commissioners may not 
engage in a discussion of non-agenda items or issues raised during public comments except to 1) 
acknowledge receipt of the information, 2) refer to staff for further study, or 3) refer the matter to the 
next agenda.  
A. California School Employees Association – Ms. Blum informed the commission that neither Matt nor 

April were available for this meeting but they would want to thank the commission for their service 
for the year. 

B. San Dieguito Union High School District – Tina Peterson thanked Classified Personnel for their 
recruitment efforts and acknowledged the volume of testing. 

C. Public – Maureen “Mo” Muir thanked the commission for the invitation to attend. 
 

 Director Dixon announced that refreshments to honor Ms. Johnson and Ms. Graciano would follow. 
 
12 NEXT PERSONNEL COMMISSION MEETING 
 The next regular meeting of the Personnel Commission is scheduled for Tuesday, January 14, 2020, at 

3:30 P.M. at San Dieguito UHSD office, 710 Encinitas Boulevard, Encinitas, CA 92024.  
 
13. ADJOURNED – 4:42 PM                 



Applicant ID Rank Eligibility Expires

6162211 1 5/9/2020

2828541 2 1/6/2020
6160457 3 5/9/2020

2656376 4 5/9/2020

 6155485 5 5/9/2020

3675309 5 5/9/2020

5387354 6 5/9/2020

6210498 6 5/9/2020

3604588 7 5/9/2020

6152520 8 5/9/2020

6211161 8 5/9/2020

5387102 9 5/9/2020

6155497 10 5/9/2020

S. Dixon

Please note:  Individual eligibility is valid for 6 months.

Scores are merged each time the exam is administered.

San Dieguito Union High School District

Personnel Commission
Accounting Assistant
Merged Eligibility List

Open/Promo-Dual Certification



Effective:  12/6/2019

Expiration: 6/6/2020

Applicant ID Rank

Promotional 2690881 1

3750206 2

Effective:  12/6/2019

Expiration: 6/6/2020

Applicant ID Rank

Open 825174 1

5479691 2

2628143 3

S. Dixon

San Dieguito Union High School District

Personnel Commission
Grounds Supervisor

Eligibility List

Open/Promo



San Dieguito Union High School District

Personnel Commission
Grounds Supervisor

Eligibility List

Open/Promo



Effective:  12/20/2019

Expiration: 6/20/2020

Applicant ID Rank

3112541 1

S. Dixon

San Dieguito Union High School District

Personnel Commission
Learning Commons Technician II

Eligibility List

Promotional



Effective:  1/8/2020

Expiration: 7/8/2020

Applicant ID Rank

337961 1

1317914 2

5394088 3

3404056 4

239735 4

1020367 5

S. Dixon

San Dieguito Union High School District

Personnel Commission
Learning Commons Technician I

Eligibility List

Open/Promo-Dual Certification



Effective:  1/9/2020

Expiration: 7/9/2020

Applicant ID Rank

2606967 1

2809713 2

2691942 3

3292685 4

3661453 5

S. Dixon

San Dieguito Union High School District

Personnel Commission
School Plant Supervisor-Middle School

Eligibility List

Promotional



San Dieguito Union High School District

Personnel Commission
School Plant Supervisor-Middle School

Eligibility List

Promotional































































































SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

Classified Personnel

10 current/pending vacancies in 9 different job classifications

SITE SLOT JOB TITLE Hrs/Wk FTE STATUS

OC AA178 School Plant Supervisor-MS 40 1.00 Selection interview January 2020

EW AA109 Secretary 40 1.00 Selection interview  late January 2020

CCA AE650 Secretary 19.5 0.49 Selection interview late January 2020

FAC AA204 Locksmith 30 0.75 Selection interview February 2020

CV AI916 Nutrition Services Assistant I 12.5 0.31 Selection interview January 2020

TRANS AI895 School Bus Driver 20 0.50 Continuous recruitment

CV AJ224 Instructional Assistant SpEd Non-Severe 30 0.75 Continuous recruitment

TRANS NEW Director of Transportation 40 1.00 Selection interview 1/30/20

DO NEW Communications Coordinator 40 1.00 Selection interview Februrary 2020

SDA NEW Learning Commons Technician I 40 1.00 Selection interview January 13, 2020

VACANCY REPORT 1/09/20



PERSONNEL LIST 

CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL 

 
Employment 

 
1. Classified Artist in Residence, employment for the 2019-20 school year per 

attached supplement through 06/30/20. 
2. Classified A.V.I.D Tutors, employment for the 2019-20 school year per attached 

supplement through 06/30/20. 
3. Classified Substitutes, per attached supplement. 
4. Coaches, employment for the 2019-20 school year per attached supplement through 

06/30/20. 
5. Amiotte, Scott, Theater Technician, SR41, 100.00% FTE, La Costa Canyon High 

School, effective 11/26/19. 
6. Burton, James, Instructional Assistant-SpEd (S), SR36, 75.00% FTE, Torrey Pines 

High School, effective 12/02/19. 
7. Geelhoed, Glenn, Nutrition Services Assistant I, SR25, 31.25% FTE, Carmel Valley 

Middle School, effective 11/12/19. 
8. Gonzales, Astrid, Instructional Assistant-Bilingual, SR31, 46.87% FTE, Oak Crest 

Middle School, effective 11/18/19. 
9. Greenberg, Joan, Instructional Assistant (NS), SR34, 75.00% FTE, Oak Crest 

Middle School, effective 12/02/19. 
10. Reyes-Serrano, Britney, Nutrition Services Assistant I, SR25, 31.25% FTE, 

Diegueno Middle School, effective 11/12/19. 
11. Subramanian, Sangeethagowri, Nutrition Services Assistant I, SR25, 40.62% FTE, 

Diegueno Middle School, effective 12/03/19. 
 

Change in Assignment 
 

1. Carl, Lori, from Instructional Assistant-SpEd (NS), SR34, 75.00% FTE, Oak Crest 
Middle School to Instructional Assistant-SpEd (S), SR36, 68.75% FTE, La Costa 
Canyon High School-ATP, effective 11/12/19.  

2. Crosby, Kalani, from Learning Commons Technician II, SR42, 100.00% FTE, San 
Dieguito High School Academy to Administrative Assistant II, SR40, 100.00% FTE, 
Technology Department, effective 12/02/19. 

3. Garcia, Marilyn, from School Bus Driver, SR38, 51.00% FTE, Transportation 
Department to Custodian, SR32, 100.00% FTE, Canyon Crest Academy, effective 
11/15/19.  

4. Lemken, Joseph, from Custodian Floater, SR33, 100.00% FTE, Facilities 
Department to Custodian, SR32, 100.00% FTE, Canyon Crest Academy, effective 
11/12/19. 

5. Lim, Ming-Yi, from Nutrition Services Assistant I, SR25, 31.25% FTE, Carmel Valley 
Middle School to 37.50% FTE, effective 10/28/19. 

6. Martinez, Christian, from Custodian, SR32, 100.00% FTE, Canyon Crest Academy 
to School Plant Supervisor-HS, SR41, 100.00% FTE, Canyon Crest Academy, 
effective 11/01/19. 



7. Medina, Jesus, from School Plant Supervisor-MS, SR39, 100.00% FTE, Oak Crest 
Middle School to School Plant Supervisor-HS, SR41, 100% FTE, San Dieguito High 
School Academy, effective 11/25/19. 

8. Thompson, Chana, from Instructional Assistant-SpEd (S), SR36, 68.75% FTE, La 
Costa Canyon High School-ATP to 75.00% FTE, La Costa Canyon High School, 
effective 12/02/19. 
 

Resignation 
 

1. Figueroa, Gabriel, School Plant Supervisor-HS, SR41, 100.00% FTE, San Dieguito 
High School Academy, for the purpose of retirement, effective 11/08/19. 

2. Schrager, Gabriel, Instructional Assistant-SpEd (S), SR36, 75.00% FTE, La Costa 
Canyon High School, effective 01/17/20. 

3. Vonfraenkel, Dwayne, Locksmith, SR47, 75.00% FTE, Facilities Department, 
resignation for the purpose of retirement, effective 10/31/19. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

sj 
12/17/19 
classbdagenda  



Classified Personnel Supplement, December 17, 2019 
 
CVMS Classified Artist in Residence 
Stubbs, Jacob, Music Coach, effective 11/04/2019 
 
LCC Classified Artist in Residence 
Baker, Kathryn, Choreographer, effective 11/20/2019 
Cabrera, Chaz, Jazz Band, effective 11/15/2019 
Manriki, Lauren, Color Guard Instructor, effective 10/29/2019 
 
AVID Tutors 
Gutierrez-Hernandez, Israel, Torrey Pines High School, effective 11/19/2019 
Ramales, Sandra, Oak Crest Middle School and La Costa Canyon High School, effective 10/24/2019 
Yeh, Aileen, Torrey Pines High School, effective 11/18/2019 
 
Classified Substitutes 
Cramer, Elizabeth, Clerical, effective 11/05/2019 
De Peralta, Cliff, Custodian, effective 10/23/2019 
Garcia Aguilar, Dennia, Instructional Assistant Special Education Severe and Non-Severe, effective 
11/14/2019 
Glass, Josalin, Custodian, effective 11/27/2019 
Klein, Deborah, Clerical, effective 10/29/2019 
Ritchey, Nathaniel, Theater Technician, effective 11/22/2019 
Rodefer, Stephen, Custodian, effective 11/18/2019 
Stinson, Santos Angelica, School Bus Driver, effective 10/23/2019 
Turk, Mary, Clerical and Instructional Assistant Special Education, effective 11/01/2019 
 
Canyon Crest High School Walk-On 
Garcia, Adan, Wrestling, Junior Varsity, Winter Season, effective 11/05/2019 
Djippov, Preslav, Girls Water Polo Junior Varsity, Winter Season, effective 11/15/2019 
Fournier, Jaime, Boys Soccer, Junior Varsity Assistant, Winter Season, effective 11/05/2019 
Happ, Justin, Girls Basketball, Junior Varsity, Winter Season, effective 11/07/2019 
Siegel, Alex, Boys Lacrosse, Varsity, Spring Season, effective 11/15/2019 
 
La Costa High School Walk-On 
Balderas, Jose, Baseball, Junior Varsity, Spring Season, effective 11/01/2019 
Jordan, Taylor, Girls Soccer, Winter Season, effective 11/13/2019 
Morissey, Ryan, Girls Soccer, Varsity, Winter Season, effective 11/05/2019 
Owens, Erica, Girls Soccer, Varsity Assistant, Winter Season, effective 11/07/2019 
Samaniego, Corrie, Girls Soccer, Junior Varsity, Winter Season, effective 11/06/2019 
Zambruski, Nicole, Girls Water Polo, Freshmen, Winter Season, effective 10/27/2019 
 
San Dieguito High School Walk-On 
Austin, Anthony, Basketball, Junior Varsity, Winter Season, effective 10/28/2019 
Olvera, Antonio, Girls Soccer, Freshmen Head Coach, Winter Season, effective 10/30/2019 
 
Torrey Pines High School Walk-On 
Carrillo, Anthony, Wrestling, Varsity Assistant, Winter Season, effective 10/21/2019 
Jasper, Elya, Girls Soccer, Freshmen, Winter Season, effective 10/24/2019 
Kuchta, Nathan, Baseball, Varsity Assistant, Spring Season, effective 10/03/2019 
McBride, Chad, Wrestling, Junior Varsity Assistant Coach, Winter Season, effective 10/31/2019 
McLevie, Karen, Girls Basketball, Varsity Assistant, Winter Season, effective 11/19/2019 
 


	PC  Agenda Cover
	2020.1.14.PC Regular Meeting Agenda
	2019.12.10.Minutes
	2019-10-29 Accounting Assistant
	Grounds Supervisor 2019-10-23
	2019-12-11 Learning Commons Technician II
	2019-11-26 Learning Commons I
	2019-12-19 School Plant Supervisor-MS
	Locksmith Packet
	Student Health Care Specialist Packet
	Secretary Athletics Packet
	1.09.20.Vacancy Report .
	9bi BU 3, Classified December 17, 2019
	9bi BU 4, Classified Supplement 12-17-19

